MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: April 15, 2024

SUBJECT: Authorization to Execute Purchase of Service Agreement with Special
Electronics, Inc. for RFP #15-2024 for the Lexington Division of Police

Request: Council authorization to execute Purchase of Service Agreement with Special
Electronic, Inc. in the amount of $89,200.00 for the delivery of Intermediate and Advanced
Electronic IED Disablement Training and related equipment for the Lexington Police
Department and other Kentucky Public Safety Bomb Squads. Cost not to exceed $89,200.00.

Purpose of Request: The Division of Police has been awarded a grant from Kentucky Office of
Homeland Security for training for the functional capability of State and Local Bomb
Technicians responding to IED incidents by enhancing knowledge of electronically initiated
devices and detonator diagnostics per current FBI operational guidelines. RFP #15-2024 bid
request for IED Disablement Training Special Electronics, Inc. Special Electronics, Inc. was
chosen as the only vendor to provide Intermediate and Advanced Electronic IED Disablement
Training and related equipment for the Lexington Police Department and other Kentucky Public
Safety Bomb Squads.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $89,200.00 is cost in FY2024.
No future cost anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, $81,000 from 3200-505505-5547-71299 STHO_BOMB2_2024
FED_GRANT and $8,200.00 from 3200-505505-5547-75801-STHO_BOMB2_2024.
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